CHURCH OF CHRIST THE KING PASTORAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES OF MEETING JUNE 4, 2013

The meeting was opened with a prayer by Deacon Schofield. Members present were James O'Leary, James McLellan, Suzanne Paquette, Patricia Rose, Rita Selby, Donna Bosworth, Deacon Bill Schofield, and Walter Richardson.

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed. Suzanne Paquette made a motion that the minutes be amended to add under the Grandma's Attic report that 410 persons were served between 3/20/2013 and 4/29/2013. Rita Selby made a motion to approve the minutes as amended which was seconded by James O'Leary and unanimously approved.

Committee members then gave reports from the various ministries in which they participate. The reports are as follows:

1) BAZAAR

Donna Bosworth reported that each month the bazaar committee is asking for different items for donations. A schedule is being followed regarding organizational activities. Donna noted that the committee is active and well supported.

2) SCOUTS

Jim McLellan reported that the scout troop has another eagle scout. This will be the third one for this year. Presently there are 35 active scouts. The last meeting before the summer break will be held on June 19th. Scout camp will take place from the end of July into the first week of August. The cub scouts are meeting on June 3rd and are doing well.

3) CHOIR

No report as Roland Roy was absent.

4) LECTORS

Walter Richardson reported that the new lectors are assimilating well. All lectors are following the schedule and are well prepared.

5) GRANDMA'S ATTIC

Rita Selby noted that people have been very generous with their donations. Suzanne Paquette reported that since the last meeting 270 people had been served and that sales totaled \$1372.08. Sue noted that some of the excess clothing is being given to the Arctic Mission and Crossroads of Rhode Island.

6) EUCHARISTIC MINISTERS

Pat Rose reported that everything is going smoothly. The chart that Father Lemlin distributed to Eucharistic Ministers is a great help.

7) MUSIC

Donna Bosworth reported that some choir members are assisting with music at the 4 p.m. Mass.

8) MAY BREAKFAST

Donna Bosworth reported that the May Breakfast was a success with gross income of \$2989. After the expenses the net was \$2539.60. Jim O'Leary noted that at one point during the breakfast every seat was being occupied. He also noted that the scouts were a great help.

9) BAPTISM

Deacon Bill Schofield reported that there were no classes presently being held. All those who have currently registered for Baptism have taken classes.

10) BLOOD DRIVE

Jim O'Leary reported that the Blood Drive was very successful. He noted that there were 17 potential donors and only one was rejected. At the last two blood drives there were 7-8 donors. Jim noted that the blood drive was mentioned in the church bulletin 3-4 times and was also in the Kent County Times. He also noted that it was a great help with Father Lemlin announcing about the blood drive at the end of Masses. The next blood drive will be held on September 4th.

11) CAPITAL CAMPAIGN

Jim O'Leary reported that pledges have increased by \$65.00. Over \$200,000 has been collected to date. Jim also noted that people like the bricks and that there are some bricks that need to be filled out.

12) 25 WEEK CLUB

Rita Selby reported that the letters have been sent out to parishioners.

13) FINANCE

The finance report was tabled to the next meeting.

14) GENERAL BUSINESS

Donna Bosworth reported that the bazaar committee is considering requesting a list of parishioners who own businesses to solicit donations. After discussion it was decided that the best approach is to place the request in the church bulletin.

The next meeting will be held on September 10 2013.

There being no further business Jim O'Leary made a motion to adjourn which was seconded by Suzanne Paquette and unanimously approved.